FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Capital Circle Office Center @ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORANDRDUM RECEIVED

September 11, 1997 SEP 11 1397
/",;2. )
FFSC - Records/Reporting

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND nv. ING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS [mmﬂb
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PELLEGRINI) ( [Jwe?
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO INTERCONNECTION
AND UNBUNDLING AGREEMENT
AGENDA : September 23, 1997 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION
CRITICAL DATES: SEE BELOW

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 8:\PSC\CMU\WP\970820TP.RCM

Please place the following interconnection and unbundling
agreement amendment on the consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. ®70820-TP: Petition by BellSouth
Communications, Inc. for approval of amendment to its
interconnection and unbundling agreement with BellSouth
Cellular Corp. pursuant to Sections 251, 252, and 271
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 10/1/97 PER
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996
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